



NSW DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES
Level 1, 1 Civic Avenue
(P.O. Box 51), Singleton, NSW 2330, Australia
INSPECTORATE: Phone (02) 6572 1899 · Fax (02) 6572 1201
GEOLOGY: Phone (02) 6572 4200 · Fax (02) 6572 1201
MINERAL RESOURCES: Phone (02) 6572 4200 · Fax (02) 6572 1201
DX 7071

Mr Geoff Noonan
Director Development & Infrastructure Assessment
Dept. of Urban Affairs & Planning
GPO Box 3927
SYDNEY NSW 2001

23 DEC 1998

Our Ref: C98/2232
Your Ref: N90/00631/Pt5

Mike Smith

Dear Sir,

RE: MODIFICATION OF DEVELOPMENT CONSENT
CAMBERWELL COAL PTY LTD

I refer to your letter of 4 December 1998, requesting comments regarding the above proposal.

The Department of Mineral Resources has no objections to the deletion of Condition No. 20 from Camberwell's development consent.

For any further information regarding this matter, please contact this office.

Yours faithfully,


Warren Green
for Director General
18/12/98